POLICE SCIENCES AND TRAINING BUREAU

TRAINING DIVISION
NOTICE May 14, 2018
12.1.2
TO: All Commanding Officers
FROM: Commanding Officer, In-Service Training, Training Division

SUBJECT: FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION NATIONAL ACADEMY
CANDIDATES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019

The lieutenants listed below have been selected to attend the 2019 Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) National Academy sessions. Those candidates that are ranked numerically
“1” through “4” are the primary candidates selected to attend the FBI National Academy. The
candidates ranked “5” through “11” have been designated as alternates. In the event of a
cancellation by one of the primary candidates, an alternate candidate will be selected to attend.

PRIMARY CANDIDATES ALTERNATE CANDIDATES

1. Kelly Amett 27208 5. Omar Bazulto 34384
6. Richard Gabaldon 31356

2. Jay Mastick 32471 7. Daniel H. Gonzalez 27592
8. Alejandro Vargas 31083

3. Marco Lozano 30782 9. Yasir Gillani 35215
10. Curtis McIntyre 32575

4. Steven Embrich 30993 11. Arturo Mendoza 31126

Any questions related to the above selections may be directed to Sergeant Kathlene Matthews or
Officer Brandy Jackson, FBI National Academy Coordinator, Training Coordination Unit,
In-Service Training, Training Division, at (323) 612-4401.
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